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StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Moore, Johari
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 8:33 AM
To: 'Mike Griffin'; Saxton, John
Cc: StrataRossLA Resource
Subject: RE: Letter from WY SHPO

Mike, 
 
The SHPO letter is in ADAMS (ML14140A219), dated 5/5/14. 
 
 
Johari A. Moore 
Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
FSME/DWMEP/Environmental Review Branch 
Mail Stop: T-8F05 
Washington, DC 20555 
Office: (301) 415-7694 
Mobile: (301) 832-4919 
Fax: (301) 415-5369 
johari.moore@nrc.gov 
 
 
 

From: Mike Griffin [mailto:MGriffin@stratawyo.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 1:35 PM 
To: Saxton, John 
Cc: Moore, Johari 
Subject: RE: Letter from WY SHPO 
 
OK thanks John. 
 
Mike 
 
Mike Griffin 
Vice President, Permitting, Regulatory and Environmental Compliance 
Strata Energy Inc. 
P.O. Box 2318 
1900 W Warlow Dr, Bldg A 
Gillette, WY  82717 
W 307-686-4066 
C 307-257-3033 
mgriffin@stratawyo.com   
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From: Saxton, John [mailto:John.Saxton@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 11:35 AM 
To: Mike Griffin 
Cc: Moore, Johari 
Subject: Letter from WY SHPO 
 
Mike, 
 
Johari informs me that she will notify you of the ADAMS accession number for the SHPO letter on the Tribal 
Field Survey Report once the document is received. 
 
My understanding is that the letter was mailed on May 12.   
 
John 
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